
1001 E. Ninth St., Building B, Reno, NV  89512 
Telephone:  775.328.2415 – Fax:  775.328.3752 

www.washoecounty.gov/health/ 

Sewage, Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing Advisory Board 
Meeting Notice and Agenda 

Members July 6, 2023 
Matthew Buehler 5:30 p.m. 
Frank Kurnik  
Chad Carnes, P.E. Washoe County Administration Complex, Building B 
Kenneth Lund, Attorney 
John Adams 

Health District South Conference Room 

Matt Smith – Alt. 1001 East Ninth Street 
Ronald J. Anderson, P.E., Alt. Reno, NV 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
An item listed with asterisk (*) next to it is an item for which no action will be taken. 
5:30 p.m. 
1. *Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
2. *Pledge of Allegiance 
3. *Public Comment 

Any person is invited to speak on any item on or off the agenda during this period. Action may 
not be taken on any matter raised during this public comment period until the matter is 
specifically listed on an agenda as an action item. 

4. Approval of Agenda – (For possible action) 
July 6, 2023 

5. Approval of Draft Minutes – (For possible action) 
May 4, 2023 

6.  Public Hearing to determine whether to recommend approval to the District Board of Health 
for a variance for APN 047-032-34 section 040.015. – (For possible action) 
Staff Representative:  David Kelly 

 Eric Sheetz 
16780 Dry Creek Road 
Reno, NV 89511 

 
7. *Public Comment 

Any person is invited to speak on any item on or off the agenda during this period. Action 
may not be taken on any matter raised during this public comment period until the matter is 
specifically listed on an agenda as an action item. 
 

8. Adjournment – (For possible action) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 



 
July 6, 2023  Sewage Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing Board Meeting Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

Possible Changes to Agenda Order and Timing: Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, combined with other items, 
withdrawn from the agenda, moved to the agenda of another later meeting, moved to or from the Consent section, or they may 
be voted on in a block. Items with a specific time designation will not be heard prior to the stated time but may be heard 
later. Items listed in the Consent section of the agenda are voted on as a block and will not be read or considered separately 
unless withdrawn from the Consent agenda. 

Special Accommodations: The Sewage, Wastewater and Sanitation Board Meetings are accessible to the disabled. Disabled 
members of the public who require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify Administrative 
Health Services in writing at the Washoe County Health District, 1001 East Ninth Street, Building B, Reno, NV 89512, or by 
calling 775.328.2415, 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Public Comment: During the “Public Comment” items, anyone may speak pertaining to any matter either on or off the agenda, 
to include items to be heard on consent. For the remainder of the agenda, public comment will only be heard during items that 
are not marked with an asterisk (*). Any public comment for hearing items will be heard before action is taken on the item 
and must be about the specific item being considered by the Board. In order to speak during any public comment, each speaker 
must fill out a “Request to Speak” form and/or submit comments for the record to the Recording Secretary. Public comment 
and presentations for individual agenda items are limited as follows: fifteen minutes each for staff and appellant presentations, 
five minutes for a speaker representing a group, and three minutes for individual speakers unless extended by questions 
from the Board or by action of the Chair. 

Response to Public Comment: The Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation Hearing Advisory Board can deliberate or take action 
only if a matter has been listed on an agenda properly posted prior to the meeting. During the public comment period, speakers 
may address matters listed or not listed on the published agenda. The Open Meeting Law does not expressly prohibit responses 
to public comments by the Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation Hearing Advisory Board. However, responses from the Board 
members to unlisted public comment topics could become deliberation on a matter without notice to the public. On the advice 
of legal counsel and to ensure the public has notice of all matters the Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation Hearing advisory 
Board will consider, Board members may choose not to respond to public comments, except to correct factual inaccuracies, 
ask for Health District Staff action or to ask that a matter be listed on a future agenda. The Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation 
Hearing Advisory Board may do this either during the public comment item or during the following item: “Board Comments – 
Limited to Announcement or Issues for future Agendas.” 

Posting of Agenda; Location of Website: 

Pursuant to NRS 241.020, Notice of this meeting was posted at the following locations: 

Washoe County Health District, 1001 E. 9th St., Reno, NV 
Downtown Reno Library, 301 S. Center St., Reno, NV 
Reno City Hall, 1 E. 1st St., Reno, NV 
Sparks City Hall, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, NV 
Washoe County Administration Building, 1001 E. 9th St, Reno, NV  
Washoe County Health District Website:  www.washoecounty.gov/health  
State of Nevada Website: https://notice.nv.gov 

How to Get Copies of Agenda and Support Materials: Supporting materials are available to the public at the Washoe County 
Health District located at 1001 E. 9th Street, in Reno, Nevada.  Ms. Susy Valdespin, Administrative Assistant to the District 
Board of Health is the person designated by the Washoe County District Board of Health to respond to requests for 
supporting materials. Ms. Valdespin is located at the Washoe County Health District and may be reached by telephone at (775) 
328-2415 or by email at svaldespin@washoecounty.gov. Supporting materials are also available at the Washoe County 
Health District Website  www.washoecounty.gov/health pursuant to the requirements of NRS 241.020. 

 
 

http://www.washoecounty.gov/health
https://notice.nv.gov/
mailto:svaldespin@washoecounty.gov.


 

1001 E. Ninth St., Building B, Reno, NV  89512 
Telephone:  775.328.2434 – Fax:  775.328.6176 

www.washoecounty.gov/health/ 

 
 

SEWAGE, WASTEWATER, AND SANITATION HEARING BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

Members Thursday, May 4, 2023 
Matthew Buehler, Chair 5:30 p.m. 
Kenneth Lund, Atty 
John Adams 

Washoe County Administration Complex 

Frank Kurnick, Jr. Washoe County Caucus 
Chad Carnes, P.E. 1001 East Ninth Street 
Kenneth Lund, Atty 
Matt Smith – Alternate 
Ronald J. Anderson, P.E.– Alternate 

Reno, NV 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
5:30 p.m. 
1. *Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 

The following members and staff were present: 
Members present: Kenneth Lund, Atty 

John Adams 
 Chad Carnes, P.E. 
 
Staff present: Dania Reid, DDA 

Dave Kelly 
 Latricia Lord 

Josh Philpott 
Erick Lamun 
Matt Simpson 
 

     Members absent: Matthew Buehler, Chair 
 Frank Kurnick, Jr. 
 Matt Smith – Alternate 
 Ronald J. Anderson, P.E.– Alternate 
2. *Pledge of Allegiance 

Those present pledged allegiance to the flag. 
3. *Public Comment 

Robert Sweeney with National Onsite Wastewater Recycling Association. He is new to Reno 
and has been an Environmental Health Specialist Sanitarian for 45 years. Previously President 
of the Washington Onsite Sewage Association, member of Oregon Onsite Sewage Association. 
Currently a member of the National Onsite Wastewater Recycling Association. He wanted to 
introduce these organizations and is interested in starting a Nevada Onsite Wastewater 
Association. He is determining a need and asked for any comments or recommendations for a 
holistic approach to wastewater recycling and re-use.  



 
May 4, 2023 Sewage Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing Board Meeting Minutes   Page 2 of 5 

4. Approval of Agenda – May 4, 2023 
Mr. Lund moved to approve the agenda of the May 4, 2023, Sewage, Wastewater, and 
Sanitation Board (SWS Board) regular meeting. Second by Mr. Adams, motion approved. 

6.   Approval of Draft Minutes – May 5, 2022 
Mr. Lund moved to approve the minutes of the May 5, 2022, Sewage, Wastewater & Sanitation 
Board (SWS Board) regular meeting. Second by Mr. Carnes, motion approved. 
 

7. Public Hearing - Variance APN 552-084-06 Section 020.080 to determine whether to 
recommend approval to the District Board of Health.  

 Staff Representative: Latricia Lord 
 Ms. Lord provided an overview and stated that the Health District recommends the Sewage, 

Wastewater and Sanitation (SWS) Hearing Board support the presented Variance Case H23-
0001VARI (Sergio Quezada & Maria Reyes) to allow the approval of a variance for the 
requirement for connection to municipal sewer off Golden Valley/Spearhead Way and to 
install a septic system on the parcel due to financial hardship. 

 EHS reached out to Washoe County CSD to confirm they are able to connect to sewer and 
would be granted a will-serve from Reno as it leads to Reno Stead Water Reclamation Facility, 
both are available for the parcel. Other information and narrative have been provided to 
members for review. 

 Mr. Lund asked if there is any reason to believe the estimates for sewer line connection 
provided by West Coast or Cruz are not reasonable estimates. Ms. Lord responded that she 
does not have any reason to believe that considering the depth at which the sewer pipe is set in 
that area, but she is not in the excavation or construction industry to know if it is in line with 
current industry costs. Mr. Lund asked for affirmation that the quote provided by West Coast 
Dirt Works for connection only, not including installation, is $375,000.00 and the estimate by 
Cruz is $288,000.00. Ms. Lord verified the quote is correct and that it only includes the sewer 
main extension. She stated that there are estimates included for septic system installation as 
well. There is an error on the septic system installation quote on page 2/2 that states sewer 
main extension but it is for the septic system installation quote. 

 Mr. Adams confirmed that the overall price is within reason and the spread between the two 
bids is typical. A current project he is soliciting for that is longer but similar in depth and rock 
is being bid at almost $500,000.00 and the other is $600,000.00 so he believes them to be 
accurate.  

 Mr. Carnes worked on the NVHS project when it was built and states that the materials in the 
area are variable and can be difficult to excavate. Tapping into the intersection with a new 
manhole and resulting traffic control will be complex due to volume of traffic which will add 
to cost and may add more costs than anticipated. Does not find the quotes to be unreasonable. 

 Ms. Lord states the applicants are available to answer questions. Mr. Carnes said he would like 
to hear from the applicants. 

 Sergio Quezada introduced himself. He and Maria have been watching the lot and waited for 
it to become available with the intention of building their home. He believed he had done his 
due diligence but was told of the requirements that would cost a lot of money. He is asking for 
the variance so they can build their dream home. 

 Mr. Lund asked for estimates for the home without the sewer connection costs. Mr. Quezada 
responded that estimates are at $400,000.00. He has money set aside, the proceeds of the sale 



 
May 4, 2023 Sewage Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing Board Meeting Minutes   Page 3 of 5 

of another home, and he can get a loan for the remainder. Mr. Lund re-stated it would be 
$400,000.00 to build the home which was verified by Mr. Quezada. Mr. Lund asked what the 
sale price of the lot was. Mr. Quezada stated it was $100,000.00. The house will be 2400 sq. 
ft. Mr. Adams asked if it was a one-acre lot and Mr. Quezada stated it is 0.9 acre. Mr. Adams 
asked if TMWA had committed to providing water. Mr. Quezada verified that he has applied 
with TMWA, and they have been approved and fees have been paid. Additionally, he 
surrendered his well rights. Mr. Carnes asked if they had provided him a will-serve and Mr. 
Quezada responded yes. He has also spoken to NV Energy; he will need to add a post and has 
been provided the costs.  

 Mr. Carnes refers to sheet C1 from Robison Engineering showing the layout and asked if he 
has had subsurface investigation or percolation tests conducted because he made a site visit 
and saw fill placed on the property. He stated the owners need provability that a standard or 
engineered system can be built on the site. Owners will need a report with plan preparation 
showing that with grading there will be a dedicated area that is provable to work. Asked if that 
has been done. 

 Mr. Quezada met with Westex on site, and they informed him it will need to be virgin dirt. 
They discussed scheduling a percolation test, but Westex recommended waiting until the 
variance is approved. Mr. Carnes responded that it’s understandable, but systems built in fill 
are not accepted, especially deleterious fill. Standard systems have a maximum backfill depth 
of 4 feet. If a standard system is installed in native soil they need to know that there won’t be 
6-8 ft of fill on top of the system. 

 Ms. Lord stated that they have met with the owners and explained the process at length and 
that WCHD recommended they wait to perform a test trench until the variance is approved. 
They have no reason to believe he wouldn’t follow the correct procedures and that the owner 
is willing to put in an engineered sand filter if there are any groundwater or space issues. 
However, based on the size of the lot and that it will be on municipal water WCHD believes 
there will be enough room for a standard system. 

 Mr. Carnes doesn’t believe groundwater will be an issue based on experience, but if there are 
slow percolating materials a sand filter may be looked into. Mr. Carnes would set an engineered 
analysis design plan as a condition of approval. Mr. Quezada responded that he can talk to 
Westex. He spoke to the engineer he may hire to design his home and they discussed an 
engineered system but he is waiting. 

 Mr. Adams has done work in the neighborhood and suggested that the owner find a workable 
area for the septic system before finalizing placement of his home. Mr. Adams suggests getting 
a percolation test and design approved before configuring an exact location for the home. Both 
a field and repair area are required and the topography and material varies quite a bit. 

 Mr. Lund asked Ms. Lord if based on the investigation that EHS has done if they feel that 
granting the variance would pose a hazard for groundwater or public health and safety as a 
result of a septic system being installed on the parcel. Ms. Lord responded no, they believe Mr. 
Quezada would go through all the proper steps. The test trench portion of the process would 
establish that and the vertical setback would be based on the results. All of the surrounding 
properties are on septic. They are seeing higher groundwater levels and she believes it would 
be better to wait until after winter to perform the test to obtain the best representation.  

 Mr. Lund restated that if there are complications discovered such as high groundwater or soils 
issues there are processes and designs able to be implemented. Ms. Lord confirmed that would 
be the purpose of a sand filter which would allow for better treatment of the effluent prior to 



 
May 4, 2023 Sewage Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing Board Meeting Minutes   Page 4 of 5 

entering the ground or groundwater. Clarified that EHS does not feel in their role they should 
be deciding whether financial hardship is appropriate as they are not in the industry and cannot 
confirm the quotes provided are standard. 

 Mr. Lund asked if Mr. Quezada had conversations with Cruz regarding the estimates. Mr. 
Quezada responded that his coworker Chelsea Chicvara can speak to it better but they have 
used them on other properties and they think they have reasonable quotes in their experience. 
Ms. Chicvara confirmed that they work with both contractors regularly and their quotes are 
typically on the medium to low side for construction. Stated that another factor driving up the 
cost in addition to going into the main road is that the current code states that if he puts in a 
sewer line he has to extend it the length of his property and 10 feet beyond with the intention 
that the neighbors would hook up as well. Mr. Quezada has spoken to the neighbors, and they 
have been unwilling to contribute to the cost. Mr. Carnes restated that they would have to 
extend 10 feet with an additional manhole and a 5-foot stub out of that. Stated that it would be 
an additional $3,000.00. -$3,500.00 manhole plus the stub out of it past the property line. Ms. 
Chicvara stated that they are in development and understand the intent; however, at this point 
the neighborhood beyond has been developed and it’s not extending for the future. No one is 
willing to tap in to share the cost and with the depth of the sewer line as it stands it requires 
special engineering as far as OSHA standards for the trenching.  

 Mr. Carnes stated there will be additional costs that are not included in the packet such as 
engineering, plan preparation and permitting for the sewer main extension. This will be a 
public Washoe County sewer main which means they will need a plan profile sheet, permitting, 
encroachment, excavation permit. Asked if there are any costing on that from engineers 
because it will be an additional $25,000.00 which they don’t have included. Mr. Quezada says 
he wasn’t aware. Ms. Chicvara said definitely, and an additional six months. Mr. Carnes stated 
it will need to go through Washoe County Public Works which will be an additional fee. 

 Mr. Adams asked if there are any properties in the neighborhood, especially North, that are 
smaller than one acre. Mr. Carnes stated no, he doesn’t believe so. Mr. Adams stated the future 
of running public sewer up there is slim. If there are failures on the smaller lots they would 
like the owners to have given them the first couple hundred feet. Ms. Lord stated that for the 
most part they are at least one acre and a few that are closer to two acres. Mr. Adams stated 
but nothing less than one acre is what he believed the zoning to be in that area. 

 Mr. Lund asked for the record how would the cost of connection for these estimates, plus 
additional engineering costs and other costs in addition, be a hardship to the owners. Mr. 
Quezada responded that they don’t have the money to do it. They had money saved for the 
home and they didn’t plan on these costs so it would hurt them a lot. Ms. Chicvara added that 
if someone else purchased the property they would be tasked with installing the sewer as well 
and given the current comps she doesn’t believe with the additional costs the property would 
ever be developed. You’d have to have a contractor or someone with the means to do it but 
with the additional $250,00.00 on the low end to the $100,000.00 the owner paid. There’s no 
way to encourage anyone to purchase the lot if the current owner doesn’t build or any future 
development on the property. 

 Mr. Lund stated while he is an attorney his primary practice is residential real estate and Golden 
Valley is an up-and-coming area and the large lots are desirable, but they aren’t comping for 
the same price as the Holcomb Ranch or Arrowcreek area for one acre lots. $300,000.00 would 
be a disproportionate, impactful fee on being able to recover what you’ve invested in the 
property. He had a recent listing near this property and another similar priced property in a 



 
May 4, 2023 Sewage Wastewater and Sanitation Hearing Board Meeting Minutes   Page 5 of 5 

different area, both beautiful homes, but there was a significant difference in traffic on the 
Golden Valley property than other areas of town.  

  Mr. Carnes stated that this is becoming an issue on a variety of properties. His company has 
clients that are looking at the same encumbrance. While they have to be considerate of Washoe 
County code standards, they have to be realistic. He asked Ms. Lord and Mr. Kelly if there is 
or will be a vehicle in place to provide a credit for providing a public utility to Washoe County. 
Ms. Lord responded that they asked that question when they reached out to CSD and Utilities. 
Their emailed response was that CSD provides no financial support for main extensions 
making this connection, in their opinion, not feasible for a single homeowner. However, if the 
owner would like to pursue it knowing this, they would allow it. She understands there may be 
some sort of a loan program, but she has never dealt with anyone that has gone through the 
entire process. Mr. Adams stated that you would still owe the money. 

  
Conditions of Approval 
None. 
 
Motion 
Motion made by Mr. Lund “I move to present to the District Board of Health a recommendation 

for approval of Variance Case H23-0001VARI (Sergio Quezada and Maria Reyes) to allow 
the permitting and construction of a septic system as requested” Second by Mr. Adams, motion 
approved. 

Mr. Kelly closed the public hearing. 
9. *Public Comment 

As there were no public comment requests, closed the public comment period. 
10. Adjournment –  

At 6:01 p.m., Mr. Kelly moved to adjourn the meeting.  
______________________________________________________________________________ 



 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
1001 East Ninth Street, Building B, Reno, Nevada 89512 
EHS Phone: 775-328-2434   I   Fax: 775-328-6176   I   washoecounty.gov/health 
Serving Reno, Sparks and all of Washoe County, Nevada. Washoe County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

STAFF REPORT 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  July 6, 2023 

 
TO:  Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation Hearing Advisory Board 
FROM: David Kelly, Environmental Health Specialist Supervisor 

775-846-6623, dakelly@washoecounty.gov 
SUBJECT: Variance Case #H23-0002VARI; Variance to Section 040.015, Parcel 047-032-34, 

16780 Dry Creek Rd, Washoe County, NV 
 

SUMMARY 
This staff report summarizes the Environmental Health Services Division’s (EHS) review of the 
submitted variance application for your decision to recommend or deny approval to the District Board 
of Health (DBOH) a variance for APN 047-032-34, owned by Eric Scheetz.  The variance requests 
permission to install a second septic system on a 1-acre parcel that was created after March 21, 
1991.  
Previous Action 
There has been no previous action with this variance request.  The parcel in question will be served by 
community water. 
Background 
The variance correctly identifies the Washoe County Health District (WCHD) Regulations Governing 
Sewage, Wastewater, and Sanitation (regulations) required minimum acreage on the property as 1.0 
acres per septic system on lots created after March 21, 1991, and before October 23, 2001. Section 
120.075 requires each dwelling have its own septic tank and disposal field area.  
The lot in question is 1.032 acres, was created October 8, 1997, by parcel map 3255 and by regulation 
would require two acres for two dwellings.  
The property owner wishes to construct a new 3221 square foot, 5-bedroom primary residence with an 
appropriately sized new septic system and convert the existing 1448 square foot 3-bedroom residence 
to an in-law quarters/ accessory dwelling and continue to utilize the existing septic system.  A test trench 
inspection and percolation test has been performed on the parcel and the results indicate that a standard 
septic system is appropriate for the lot.  
Unless the Board places conditions on the variance, the Health District would allow the accessory 
dwelling to remain at three bedrooms. Staff has been on site to validate the location of the existing septic 
system, as located by a third party, and the layout of the proposed new system. Based on field 
observations it is believed that the proposed design layout matches the property and that two systems 
can be placed on site meeting all setbacks, including designated repair areas. 
 

mailto:dakelly@washoecounty.gov


Subject: Public Hearing, SWS Board 
Date: July 6, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 

Findings of Fact 
The Board must consider the following when making a recommendation on this variance to the DBOH:  

1. Will the proposed variance result in contamination of water to the extent it cannot be used 
for its existing or expected use? 

Reply:  The proposed systems would be able to meet all relevant setbacks and should not 
pose any additional threat to groundwater.  There is no expectation of groundwater contact 
expected based on the test trench inspection completed in May 2022.  However, if 
groundwater were encountered at depths, WCHD would require an appropriate re-design 
and believes space is available for any necessary modifications to protect groundwater 
should it be encountered. 

2. Will the proposed variance pose a threat to public health? 

Reply:  There are two primary ways that sewage can pose a threat to public health, direct 
exposure via surface and groundwater contamination in areas with domestic wells. All 
sewage would be discharged underground preventing direct exposure and as all setbacks 
and design requirements are met, no increased risk of groundwater contamination is 
expected. 

3. Are there other reasonable alternatives? 

Reply:  WCHD regulations would require a minim of two acres on this property in order 
to allow for two dwellings. There is no alternative to placing the second dwelling other 
than a variance.  
An alternative to a second dwelling would be for the property owner to demolish the 
existing dwelling and build a new dwelling that, theoretically, could contain more 
bedrooms and a larger septic system than the two dwellings would.   

Conditions of Approval 

1. WCHD is not recommending any conditions of approval as the two proposed systems 
appear to be able to meet all applicable setbacks.  WCHD would follow its normal 
permitting and inspection procedures and if groundwater or other limiting layers were 
encountered would require the appropriate redesign.  If the Board does determine that there 
are appropriate conditions of approval, any conditions they set should be required to be 
recorded to the title, not to be removed without Health District approval. 

Recommendation 
Staff is neutral as to whether the Sewage, Wastewater and Sanitation (SWS) Hearing Board should 
support the presented Variance Case # H23-0002VARI (Eric Scheetz) to allow for the construction 
of a second septic system to support a new primary dwelling. Our reason for remaining neutral is 
the fact that the overall sewage disposal of two dwellings with septic systems may be less than 
expected from that of a larger home if the property owner were to demolish the existing home and 
build one large home with an unknown number of bedrooms.  
 



Subject: Public Hearing, SWS Board 
Date: July 6, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 

Possible Motion 
Should the SWS Hearing Board wish to approve the variance application, the three possible motions 
would be:  

1. “Move to present to the District Board of Health a recommendation for approval of 
Variance Case # H23-0002VARI (Eric Scheetz) to allow the permitting and construction 
of a second septic system as proposed, without conditions”; OR 

2. “Move to present to the District Board of Health a recommendation for approval of 
Variance Case # H23-0002VARI (Eric Scheetz) to allow the permitting and construction 
of a second septic system as proposed, with the following conditions (list conditions)”; OR 

3. “Move to present to the District Board of Health a denial of Variance care # H23-
0002VARI (Eric Scheetz)”.  

The SWS Board may also formulate their own motion or request additional information from the 
applicant if desired. 
 
 



WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION

1001 East Ninth Street, Bldg B, Reno, Nevada 89512 
Telephone (775) 328-2434 • Fax (775) 328-6176

www.washoecounty.us/health
HealthEHS@washoecounty.us

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE
TO THE REGULATIONS GOVERNING SEWAGE, 

SANITATION AND WASTEWATER

Office Use Only
Fee Paid   

Date Paid   

Cash/CC/Check

Receipt No.   

Date Appl. Received   

Considered Comp.

DATE  PROJECT NAME  

OWNER ENGINEER

Name  Name  

Address  Address  

Phone Phone

Email Address  Email Address   

The following items must be submitted with this application:

JOB ADDRESS  

SIZE OF PARCEL

COPY OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND VERIFICATION OF CURRENT VESTING ON TITLE

/Acre

EXISTING PARCEL(S) APN(S)  LOT  BLOCK  

REASON FOR VARIANCE REQUEST  

SECTION(S) OF REGULATIONS TO BE VARIED  

IF A PARCEL MAP: PROJECT NAME  

APN(S)  LOT  BLOCK  

IF TENTATIVE MAP: PROJECT NAME  

NUMBER OF PROPOSED LOTS  LOTS REQUIRING VARIANCES   

LOT DESCRIPTION(S)  

Prepare and submit this original application with 9 copies and 10 copies of a construction plot plan with 
specifications drawn to scale (minimum 1 inch = 30 feet) and include the required following requirements:

Vicinity map.
The direction of North.
A diagram of the location of roadways, easements or areas subject to vehicular traffic, material 
storage or large animal habitation.

H-340 (Rev. 03/2021) List continued on reverse … 

06/05/2023 16780 Dry Creek Septic System Designs for Residence & Guest House

Eric Scheetz Eric Scheetz, PE (Owner)- Same

16780 Dry Creek Rd

Reno, NV 89511

775-220-6436

ericscheetzpe@hotmail.com

16780 Dry Creek Rd, Reno, NV 89511
1.032

047-032-34 1 PM 3255
See attached- Summary: Owner willing to do work to make lot

conforming and match neighborhood.

040.015- lots created after 1991 (re-subdivided in 1997) ... be a minimum of 1 acre and shall

comply with ... 040.020... (slope to area). (Of which slope to area does comply as with community water at 8%-10% requires 0.42 acres/ each septic area.)



… continued from previous page

A diagram of the location and distance to any well and on-site sewage disposal system within 150
feet of the subject property (if none, so indicate).
A diagram of the distances from the proposed on-site disposal system to any proposed or existing 
on-site well.
A diagram of the location of any percolation hole or test trench(es) on theproperty.
A diagram to scale of the location of all proposed on-site sewage disposal system components, 
including a delineated area for future replacement of disposal trench(es).
A diagram of the distance to any available sewer system (if none, so indicate). 
The number of bedrooms in the proposed building.
The maximum slope across the disposal area.
A diagram of the lot dimensions and total lot area.
The location of water supply lines.
A diagram of all structures on site.
A diagram of all existing and proposed drainage improvements.
A diagram of the location of any watercourse and/or natural drainage channel within 150 feet of 
the property (if none, so indicate).
Soil logs and percolation test results, including calculations and actual field data (if required).
Sewage loading calculations and application rates.
System sizing calculations.
Pertinent geological and hydrogeological information.
Construction drawings, cross-sections and specifications of the proposed system. 
Certification by an engineer that the proposed system is properly designed to function for at least 
ten (10) years (engineer’s seal).
Submit a completed Notice of Special   On-Site Requirements. We will  give you  the form after
variance is approved by the District Board of Health.

BE PREPARED TO SUBMIT: 
Other information may be required to enable the Board to adequately consider theapplication.

THE SUBMITTED DATA, DOCUMENTS AND DESIGNS MUST DEMONSTRATE WHETHER: 
1. The proposed system will significantly and/or adversely impact any water so that the water may no 

longer be used for its existing or expected beneficial use.
2. The proposed system will be detrimental or pose a danger to the public health, safety or create or 

contribute to a public health hazard.
3. Other reasonable alternatives for compliance with these regulations are available to the applicant. 

State the alternatives considered, including reasons for rejection.

172400ALL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED AND THIS APPLICATION MUST BE PROPERLY COMPLETED PRIOR TO 
SUBMITTAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY RESULT IN SIGNIFICANT DELAYS TO THE PROCESSING OF THIS VARIANCE REQUEST.



Additional Write up for Application for Variance to the regulations governing sewage, sanitation 
and wastewater for: 16780 Dry Creek Septic System Designs for Residence & Guest House 

 

Reason for Variance request:  

Upon owner’s purchase (in 2008), the existing 3 bedroom, 1448 square foot (SF) A-frame house 
which was built in 1963 had an un recorded/ un permitted 350 sf apartment above garage. 
Through other permitted work the owner has applied for and worked on to fix snowload issues 
on a “lean to” portion of the A-frame, the Health Department notified the owner that to make 
the property conforming the apartment would need a separate septic system (which the owner 
believes because of minimum available sizes would likely 1000 gal). As this is substantial work 
for a 350 SF non conforming apartment, and as the property is outdated and adjacent 
properties are much larger (there is a 9,532 SF house (excluding 2,408 finished basement) four 
parcels over), the owner is willing to build a new primary residence that is much more average 
to the neighborhood at 3,221 SF (5 bedroom) and convert the existing apartment to garage 
storage. The existing A-frame cabin, though small, will remain as an in-law quarters/ accessory 
dwelling of which the owner has already received a permit from planning to do with the 
condition that the new primary house be at least twice the SF of the A-frame cabin and that the 
non-conforming 350 SF apartment above the garage be turned to storage and the kitchen be 
removed.  

The parcel has more than adequate space for 2- independent standard septic systems each with 
repair areas and can meet all setback requirements. Since the parcel is supplied with 
community water, section 040.020 (slope to area) requires each lot/ septic area have at least 
0.42 acres on average and this lot meets that by having at least 0.516 acres *2= 1.032 ac. Also 
all but one neighbor have abandoned their wells in favor of community water and the neighbor 
that does have their well is over 350 ft away (East) from the proposed leach field. The 
neighbors all were previously notified of this project by County Planning through the accessory 
dwelling permit and no objections were delivered. In fact, the owner commonly helps (snow)/ 
talks with the neighbors most affected above and below the parcel (East and West) and can 
easily communicate if needed and improving property values is seen as favorable. 

 

  

 

 



EScheetz
Highlight





6/14/23, 3:52 PM GSA QuickInfo

https://quickinfo.washoecounty.us/?parid=047-032-34 1/1

WASHOE COUNTY QUICKINFO (Summary data may not be complete representation of property) 6/14/2023

Special Property Code

Tax Cap Status

PERMITS

SUBAREAXFOB

RECORDER SEARCH

LAND DETAILS

Land Use DOR Code

Zoning Code

ABATEMENT INFO

All data on this form is for use by the Washoe County Assessor for assessment purposes only.

Owner Information
APN 047-032-34 Card 1 of 1

Situs 1 16780 DRY CREEK RD Bld # 1

Owner 1 SCHEETZ, ERIC E OWNER

Mail Address 16780 DRY CREEK RD RENO NV 89511

Parcel Information
Keyline Desc PM 3255 LT 1

Subdivision _UNSPECIFIED

Section    Township 17    Range 19

Record of Survey Map   : Parcel Map# 3255   : Sub Map#  

2023 Tax District 4000 Prior APN 047-032-18

2022 Tax District 4000 2023 Rental Form Mailed, High Cap Applied

srscott  

Building Information
Bld #1 Situs 16780 DRY CREEK RD Property Name

Quality R20 Fair Building Type Single Family Residence

Stories 1.5 Story Finished 2nd Occupancy

Year Built 1963 WAY 1963

Bedrooms 3 Square Feet 1740

Full Baths 3 Finished Bsmt 0

Half Baths 0 Unfin Bsmt 0

Fixtures 17 Basement Type

Fireplaces 0 Gar Conv Sq Feet 0

Heat Type FORCED AIR Total Garage Area 0

2nd Heat Type Garage Type

Exterior Walls PLYWOOD ON FRAME Detached Garage 960

2nd Ext Walls Basement Gar Door 0

Roof Cover COMPOSITION SHINGLE Sub Floor WOOD

% Complete 93 Frame FRAME

Obso/Bldg Adj 0 Units/Bldg 1

Construction Modifier Units/Parcel 1

Sales and Transfer Records
Grantor Grantee Doc # Doc

Type
Doc
Date

DOR
Code

Value/Sale
Price

Adjusted Sale
Price

Sale
Code

Units Price/Unit Notes

SCHEETZ, ERIC SCHEETZ, ERIC E 4357930 DEED 05-28-
2014

0 0 3BGG N/A ADDING MIDDLE INITIAL

VIALPANDO, STEVEN M & MARGARET M SCHEETZ, ERIC 3705295 DEED 11-14-
2008

200 250,000 0 2D N/A

BODEN, DAVID R VIALPANDO,STEVEN M & MARGARET M 3385985 CORR 05-10-
2006

200 0 0 3BCT N/A CORRECTION OF DOC # 3349065 RETURNING PROPERTY TO ORGINAL OWNERS

VIALPANDO, STEVEN M & MARGARET M BODEN,DAVID R 3349065 DEED 02-15-
2006

200 750,000 0 2XD N/A DOCUMENT#3349065 DESCRIBES PARCELS 047-032-34 & 35 BEFORE PARCEL MAP SPLIT/BOTH PARRCELS
TRANSFERRED. CONTACTED TITLE CO.

VIALPANDO,STEVEN M & MARGARET M 2142833 10-08-
1997

200 0 0 N/A

Land Information
Zoning information should be verified with the appropriate planning agency. 200 200 Create/Cls Code S98 JC Neighborhood Map

Size 44,954 SqFt CAGC - Sewer Septic Street Unpaved LDS     Formerly 2023 NBC JCLF JGR

Size 1.032 Acres Water Muni Value Year 2023 Zoning Maps Page 047-03 | Book 047 2022 NBC

Valuation Information  The 2023/2024 values are preliminary values and subject to change.

Taxable Land Imps New Land New Taxable Imps OBSO Tax Cap Value Taxable Total Land Assessed Imps Assessed Total Assessed Exemption Value

2023/2024 NR 225,000 0 0 76,867 0 301,867 78,750 26,903 105,653 0

2023/2024 VN2 225,000 0 0 76,867 0 301,867 78,750 26,903 105,653 0

2023/2024 QC 225,000 0 0 76,867 0 301,867 78,750 26,903 105,653 0

This is a true and accurate copy of the records of the Washoe County Assessor's Office as of 06-13-2023

PAT FORMS

https://icris.washoecounty.us/ssrecorder/
https://camaphotos.washoecounty.us/images/Image/2021_iLOOKABOUT/Full_View/200_Single_Family_Residence/047-032-34.jpg
https://camaphotos.washoecounty.us/images/Image/200_Single_Family_Residence/047-032-34.jpg
https://www.washoecounty.us/treas/Tax_Rates.php
https://quickinfo.washoecounty.us/?parid=047-032-18
https://icris.washoecounty.us/ssrecorder/web/integration/document?DocumentNumberId=4357930
https://icris.washoecounty.us/ssrecorder/web/integration/document?DocumentNumberId=3705295
https://icris.washoecounty.us/ssrecorder/web/integration/document?DocumentNumberId=3385985
https://icris.washoecounty.us/ssrecorder/web/integration/document?DocumentNumberId=3349065
https://icris.washoecounty.us/ssrecorder/web/integration/document?DocumentNumberId=2142833
https://quickinfo.washoecounty.us/assessor/divisions/management/NewParcelCodes.php
https://gis.washoecounty.us/webservices/gisdataservice/DocumentFiles/NeighborhoodAtlas/JC.pdf
file://wcadmin/asrpub$/QILinks/ZoningMaps/047/047_03.pdf
file://wcadmin/asrpub$/QILinks/NeighborhoodInformation/2023/JCLF
file://wcadmin/asrpub$/QILinks/ZoningMaps/047/047_03.pdf
file://wcadmin/asrpub$/QILinks/ZoningMaps/047






















5:
1 

M
A

X
. S

L
O

P
E

, T
Y

P
.

O
N

F
IR

M
 M

A
X

 H
=

4
' ,

P
E

R
 

A
L

L
, W

H
E

R
E

 A
L

T
E

R
E

R
IN

G
X

 R
O

C
K

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
E

T
A

N
K

P
R

O
P

A
N

E
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

ST
B

K
.

A
C

C
E

S
S 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

P
P

18
"

24
"

18
"

12
"

36
"

14
"

14
"

24
"

24
"

18
"

18
"

24
"

12
"

18
"

4
8

"

36
"

24
"

24
"

36
"

(E
) 

A
B

N
D

 W
E

L
L

 -

36
"

36
"

36
"

36
"

36
"

36
"

"

57
30

'

57
40

'

57
35

'

5'
 P

.U
.E

.

57
29

.5
0

' F
/G

P
U

M
P

H
O

U
SE

(P
) 

1"
P

O
L

Y
 W

A
T

E
R

 L
IN

E

A
P

N
 0

4
7-

0
20

-0
3

P
IN

E
 D

R
.

16
77

4
 B

IG

U
P

P
E

R
 F

.F
L

. E
L

E
V

. =
 5

75
0

'

E
T

A
IL

 1
/A

-1
, T

Y
P

.

(E
X

) 
1-

 1
/4

"P
O

L
Y

 W
A

T
E

R
 L

IN
E

SE
P

T
IC

 T
A

N
K

(P
) 

15
0

0
 G

A
L

.

(P
) 

H
O

U
SE

(P
) 

D
E

C
K

(P
) 

G
A

R
A

G
E

M
IN

.

MIN.

H
=

3
.5

'

H
=

2.
5'

H
=

2'

H
=

3.
5'

(P
) 

2
 E

A
 4

2'
L

. X
 2

'W
. X

 3
.5

'D
. 

F
U

T
U

R
E

 

24
"

T
R

E
N

C
H

 D
=

 1
1.

5'
, @

8
' C

A
P

A
C

IT
Y

 M
IN

C
.O

.

P
E

R
C

   
T

P
A

P
E

R
C

   
T

P
-B

75
.7

5'
 T

O
 A

D
J 

F
IE

L
D

E
 2

N
D

 R
E

P
A

IR
 F

IE
L

D

R
E

P
A

IR
 F

IE
L

D

MIN.

S
IG
N
A
T
U
R
E

D
A
T
E

L
IV

A
B

L
E

 A
R

E
A

: 

S
C

A
L

E
: 

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

 D
A

T
E

: 

N
O

.
D

A
T

E

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

1"
=

16
'


	Agenda
	05-04-2023 Minutes
	Scheetz 2023-07-06 SR Variance for 16780 Dry Creek Rd
	H-340_VarianceReqSWS_fullAp_ES_pdf.pdf





